

MANDATORY DISCLOSURES

[DIPLOMA IN PHARMACY]

NAME OF THE INSTITUTION

Shiva Trust's Rajesh Bhaiyya Tope College of Pharmacy

At. Nipani Bhalgaon Tal. Dist. Aurangabad 431007

Maharashtra (India)

Phone No. 02402644411

Email: rbtpharmacy@gmail.com Website: www.rbtpharmacy.com

NAME & ADDRESS OF THE PRINCIPAL

Prof. Dunakhe U U

Satara Parisar, Near Chate School

Aurangabad 431001 Maharashtra (India)

Phone No. 9325707036

Email: rbtpharmacy@gmail.com

GOVERNANCE

1 Chairman	Dr. Balasaheb Pawar
2. Member (Nominated by trust)	Dr. Shantanu Pawar
3. Nominee of AICTE Mumbai	Western Regional Office AICTE,
4. An Educationalist From the region	Shri. Marathe R.P.
5. Nominee of Board Of Technical Education	Dy. secretary RBTE Aurangabad
6. Nominee Of the State Government	Joint Director Technical Education Aurangabad
7. An Industrialist from the Region	Dr. Anil Chavan
8. Member Secretary	Mr. Dunakhe U.U.

MEMBERS OF ACADEMIC ADVISORY BODY

Mr. Dunakhe U U : Chairman
Mr. Dr. Shantanu Pawar : Secretary
Mr. Munde Sachin : Academic Coordinator
Mr. Dr. Anil Chavan : Rep. from industry
Mr. Marathe R P : Rep. from Profession

Meeting is conducted periodically as and when needed for the improvisation of the of the institute performance.

As our institute established in the year 2014, we are in the continuous process of development of the institute. And we are developing an organizational chart in accordance with the institute efficiencies & available infrastructure and for the same we are consulting various academicians, educationist and people from the profession so as to have implement able organizational chart tends to have desired goals and objectives preset by the trust & the institution.

By utilizing different available learning resources as well as library facilities our students are continuously observed by our internal academic monitoring committee in order to have better academic performance of our students and for the same we have student's representative in our Mentoring Cell so the student's difficulties are considered in it.

For effective administration and governance, institute has adopted transparent system of governance. Staff grievances and suggestions are considered during the meeting with the head of the institution.

PROGRAMMES

Diploma Course in Pharmacy approved by
AICTE No. of seats available at the institute : 180

Duration of Course: 2 Yrs.

Cut-off-date for admission followed by the institute as guided by DTE, RO,
Aurangabad. Presently we are charging fees as per the Shikshan Shulk Samiti.

We are in process of developing placement cell so as to provide placement facilities to our students

FACULTY

Intake capacity of our college is 180 so as per AICTE and DTE norms; we have 01 principal 18 full time lecturers.

Depending upon requirements we arrange guest lectures on different subjects for our curriculum.

**PROFILE OF PRINCIPAL WITH QUALIFICATIONS, TOTAL EXPERIENCE, AGE
AND DURATION OF EMPLOYMENT AT THE INSTITUTE CONCERNED**

For each Faculty give a page covering

1. Name : **Mr. Dunakhe U U**
2. Date of Birth : 12-12-1975
3. Educational Qualification : M. Pharm.
4. Work Experience
Teaching : 18 Years.
Research
Industry
Others

FEE

Fees decided by Shikshan Shulk Samiti.

First year fee has to be paid after admission and second year fee has to be paid when candidates take admission in second year.

ADMISSION (Sanctioned Intake = 180)

Academic Year 2014-15 – 180

Academic Year 2015-16 – 180

Academic Year 2016-17 --180

ADMISSION PROCEDURE

As per Directorate of Technical Education, Mumbai, Maharashtra. www.dtemaharashtra.gov.in

RULES OF ADMISSIONS UNDER MANAGEMENT SEATS / VACANT SEATS

As per Directorate of Technical Education, Mumbai, Maharashtra. www.dtemaharashtra.gov.in

STUDENT'S DATA AND PASS PERCENTAGE :

Academic Year 2014-15

Sr. No	Subject Code	Name of Subject	Particulars	No. of Student Appeared	No. of Student Pass	% of Pass
1	0805	Pharmaceutics-I	TH	177	91	88.55
			PR	175	175	100
2	0806	Pharmachemistry-I	TH	177	104	59.28
			PR	175	174	100
3	0807	Pharmacognosy	TH	177	119	66.06
			PR	175	175	100
4	0808	Biochemistry & Clinical Pathology	TH	177	89	64.07
			PR	175	175	100
5	0809	Human Anatomy & Physiology	TH	177	115	86.90
			PR	175	175	100
6	0810	Health Education & Community Practice	TH	177	139	73.49
			PR	-		

Academic Year 2015-16

S.N	Year	No. appeared	No. passed	No. ATKT	No. passed + ATKT	No. Fail	% Result of passing
1	1st	164	37	60	97	67	22.00
2	2nd	87	57	--	57	30	65.00

Information on Infrastructure and Other Resources Available:

Sr. No.	Classroom/Laboratory/ Audio Visual & computer Center and any other	No. Required	Area in Sq. m.	Available Sq. m.
I	1 Classroom /Tutorial hall/Exam hall	2 Nos.	90 each	90 X 6
	2 Audio Visual / Seminar Hall (Desirable)	1 No.	300	150X1
II	1 Pharmaceutics lab	1 No.	50	90x2
	2 Pharmaceutical Chemistry lab	1 No.	50	90X2
	3 Physiology lab	1 No.	50	90X1
	4 Pharmacology Lab	1 No.	50	90X1
	5 Pharmacognosy lab	1 No	50	90X1
	6 Biochemistry & Hospital & Clinical Pharmacy lab	1 No.	50	90X1
	Hospital & Clinical Pharmacy lab	1 No	50	90X1
III		Other facilities		
	1 Aseptic Room	1 No.	25	20
	2 Machine Room (Common for all lab)	1 No.	100	60X1
	3 Museum cum model drug store (common for institute)	1 No.	20	30X1
	4 Animal house (Pharmacology Lab) (Desirable)	1 No.	10	---
	5 Store Room (Common for institute) I & II (for inflammable)	2 No.	30 60	30X1 60X1
IV	Library & Reading Room for Staff & students	1 No.	100	150X1
V	1 Computer Center with ultra modern facilities	1 No.	50	90X1
	2 Boys' Common Room	1 No.	40	90X1
	3 Girls' Common Room	1 No.	40	90X1
	4 Medicinal Plants Garden (Desirable)	1 No.	Adequate	Adequate
VI	Administrative area			
	I Principal's Room	1 No.	20	60
	II Office	1 No.	40	30
	III Staff Room	1 No.	30	90
	IV Exam Control Room	1 No.	30	60

1 Name of the Laboratory:- PHARMACEUTICS

Sr. No.	Particulars & Specifications of Major Equipment required for conduction of Practicals as per curriculum	Minimum Required No.	Available No.
1	Disintegrater	01	01
2	Ball Mill	01	01
3	Hand operated Tablet machine	01	01
4	Tablet Coating pan unit with hot air blower laboratory size	01	01
5	Polishing pan laboratory size	01	01
6	Tablet disintegration test apparatus IP	01	02
7	Tablet dissolution test apparatus IP	01	02
8	Friability tester	01	02
9	Capsule filling machine-Lab size	01	01
10	Digital balance	01	02
11	Distillation unit for distilled water	02	01
12	Glass distillation unit of water for injection	01	01
13	Ampoule filling and sealing machine	01	01
14	Autoclave	01	01
15	Hot air sterilizer	01	01
16	Incubator	01	01
17	Blender	01	01
18	Lab Centrifuge	01	01

2 Name of the Laboratory: - PHARMACEUTICAL CHEMISTRY

Sr. No.	Particulars & Specifications of Major Equipment required for conduction of practical's as per curriculum	Minimum Required No.	Available No.
1	Oven	01	01
2	Vacuum pump	01	01
3	PH meter	01	01

3 Name of the Laboratory: - PHYSIOLOGY, PHARMACOLOGY & PHARMCOGNOSY, LABORATORY

Sr. No.	Particulars & Specifications of Major Equipment required for conduction of Practicals as per curriculum	Minimum Required No.	Available No.
1	Haemoglobinometer	20	20
2	Haemocytometer	10	10
3	Telethrmameeter	1	01
4	Simple lever starling heart lever aerators	Adequate	Adequate
5	Histological Slides	Adequate	Adequate
6	B.P. Apparatus & Stethoscope	5	05
7	Human skeleton	1	01
8	Sherington Rotating dram	1	01
9	Double unit organ bath with thermostat	1	01
10	Refrigerater	1	01
11	Charts & Models	Adequate	Adequate
12	Symes' Cannula	Adequate	Adequate
13	Projection microscope	1	01
14	Compound microscope	20	20

**4 Name of the Laboratory: - PHARMACY PRACTICE LABORATORY
(Hospital & Clinical Pharmacy + Biochemistry)**

Sr. No.	Particulars & Specifications of Major Equipment required for conduction of practicals as per curriculum	Minimum Required No.	Available No.
1	Colorimeter	2	02
2	Filtration equipment	2	02
3	Autoclave sterilizer	1	01
4	Laminar air flow bench	1	01
5	Vacuum pump	1	01
6	Oven	1	02
7	Surgical dressing	Adequate	Adequate

8	Incubator	1	01
9	PH meter	1	02
10	Disintegration test apparatus	1	01
11	Hardness tester	1	01
12	Centrifuge	1	01
13	Magnetic stirrer	1	01
14	Thermostatic Water both	1	01

5 Computer Center:

Sr. No.	Computer Center	No. Required	Available
1	Computer (P4) with network connection	10	30
2	U.P.S	Adequate	Adequate
3	Printer Laser (Color)	2	02
4	Scanner A.3 Size (Desirable)	1	01
5	Internet Facilities Broadband	1	01
6	Power back up	1	01
7	Computer (P4) Server	1	01
8	Note Book Computer (P4) (Desirable)	1	--
9	Computer Work Station	10	30

Library Books and Course related periodicals:

Sr. no.	Particulars	Required	No Available	No Added this year	Total
1	Books	750+75 additional every year	1006	--	1006
2	Periodicals	6 National	07	7 National	7 National

FACULTY PROFILE

Sr.No.	Name of Staff	Designation	Experince in Years
1	Mr. Dunakhe U U	Principal	18
2	Mr.Munde S L	Lecturer	02
3	Mr. Pofale N.N	Lecturer	00
4	Mrs. Dhotre B.G	Lecturer	01
5	Mr. Survase Kumar P	Lecturer	07
6	Ms.Kathar M.D	Lecturer	00
7	Ms. Tidke J.M	Lecturer	00
8	Ms. Dhase A.S	Lecturer	00
9	Ms.Patil G.G	Lecturer	00
10	Mrs.Wagh Supriya R	Lecturer	01
11	Ms.Dabir P.D	Lecturer	00
12	Ms.Joshi M.A	Lecturer	00
13	Ms.Pawar P.D	Lecturer	00
14	Ms.Wani K	Lecturer	00
15	Ms. Khan S.Z	Lecturer	02
16	Ms.Sharma Karishma R	Lecturer	01
17	Ms. Jamode P	Lecturer	00
18	Mrs. Dhepe R.T	Lecturer	01
19	Mr.SHAIKH F A	Lecturer	08

Non-Teaching Staff

Sr.No.	Name of Student	Designation
1	Mr. Garandwal Sunil	Accountant
2	Mrs. Dalve M.C	Librarian
3	Mr. Kale ND	Store Keeper
4	Mr. Shrimalwar G. M.	Clerk
5	Mr. Sainath K Wagh	Clerk
5	Mr. Kawade Kishor	Laboratory Technician
6	Mrs. Deore Sunanda	Laboratory Technician
7	Mr. Bargal Kishor	Laboratory Technician
8	Mr. Gaikwad Rameshwar	Laboratory Technician
9	Mr. Khande Ravindra	Laboratory Attendant
10	Mr. Sonkar Prakash	Laboratory Attendant
11	Mr. Thale Valmik	Laboratory Attendant
12	Mr. Ghongade C.S	Peon
13	Mrs. Chavan Dwarkabhai	Swipper
14	Mrs. Chavan Anasabai	Swipper
15	Mrs. Khande Suvarna	Swipper
16	Mr. Baig Server	Cleaner
17	Mr. Shinde Subhash	Gardner

